HUNMANBY PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING – 26 JANUARY 2023 HUNMANBY COUNCIL CHAMBER

Cllr Wilkins (Chairman) and Councillors Gorton, Blosfeld, Pratt, Brown and O'Brien. 1 member of the public and Police Volunteer Alan Skilbeck. Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk.

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act, 1972		
APOLOGIES RESOLVED: That Cllrs Chappell-Tindall, Donohue-Moncrieff, Benson and BC Riley gave their apologies.	1/23	
DECLARATION OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	2/23	
 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS Ordinary Meeting – 30 November 2022 Extra Ordinary Meeting – 19 December 2022 RESOLVED: That the above minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings thereat. 	3/23	
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME RESOLVED: That no questions were asked.	3/23	
POLICE REPORT Police volunteer Mr Alan Skilbeck read out the report to members. RESOLVED: That the police report was noted.	4/23	
 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS If approved, to sign the minutes of the following meetings Ordinary Meeting – 30 November 2022 Extra Ordinary Meeting – 19 December 2022 Proposed: Cllr Brown Seconded: Cllr Blosfeld All in favour RESOLVED: That the above minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the proceedings. 	5/23	
MATTERS ARISING <u>Speed Watch</u> <i>To receive an update on the above initiative.</i> RESOLVED: The clerk advised that only one local person had come forward to join a speed watch group. The clerk will advertise it again in the next parish council newsletter.	6/23	
PRECEPT/BUDGET 2023/2024 To accept the last Full Council's recommendation with regard to accepting the budget and to agree the pred Proposed: Cllr Blosfeld Seconded: Cllr Brown All in favour RESOLVED: That the budget for 2023/2024 be agreed.	cept. 7/23	
RESOLVED: That the budget for 2023/2024 be agreed. RESOLVED: That the precept for 2023/2024 will be raised to £128,800 to take into account the very low general reserves.	8/23	
DRAFT LOCAL PLAN REVIEW		

To discuss the above plan and make any comments if necessary.

Proposed: Cllr Gorton Seconded: Cllr Blosfeld	
All in favour RESOLVED: That the clerk will respond advising stating that Hunmanby Parish Council is pleased the additional planning cites have been allocated within Hunmanby	
additional planning sites have been allocated within Hunmanby.	9/23
PLANNING APPLICATIONS Comments were made on the following planning applications:	
<u>21/02574/FL</u> Proposal: Erection of single storey extension	
Site Address: Pinfold Lodge Nursing And Residential Home 6 Sheepdyke Lane Hunmanby Filey North Yorkshire YO14 0PS	
Officer: Ms Charlotte Cornforth	
Proposed: Cllr Wilkins Seconded: Cllr Brown	
All in favour RESOLVED: No Objections.	10/23
	10/25
<u>22/02402/FL</u> Proposal: Change of use of land for the siting of touring caravan pitches and camping pods with assoc (drainage, roads), retention of amenity and reception buildings, bin store and chemical disposal point and change of use of agricultural buildings to caravan storage.	
Site Address: Graffitoe Farm Bridlington Road Hunmanby Filey North Yorkshire YO149RS	
Officer: Mrs Katja Harper Proposed: Cllr Pratt	
Seconded: Cllr Brown All in favour	
RESOLVED: No Objections.	11/23
<u>22/02441/HS</u>	
Proposal: Erection of side and rear single storey extensions Site Address: 45 Filey Road Hunmanby Filey North Yorkshire YO14 0QD	
Officer: Claire Walsh	
Proposed: Cllr Blosfeld Seconded: Cllr Pratt	
All in favour	42/22
RESOLVED: No Objections.	12/23
<u>22/02483/FL</u> Proposal: Installation of 2no. rain water harvest tanks	
Site Address: Airy Hill Farm Hunmanby Filey North Yorkshire YO14 9QH	
Officer: Claire Walsh Proposed: Cllr Wilkins	
Seconded: Cllr Brown	
All in favour RESOLVED: No Objections.	13/23
WARD COUNCILLOR REPORTS	
North Yorkshire County Councillor	
Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff and Cllr Riley gave written reports. RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.	14/23
CLERKS REPORT	
RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	15/23

Signed:

Dated: